From: Dietz, Sidney
7/17/2014 8:08:10 AM
Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bec:

Subject: Fw: Fwd: 14-0041875,0800-1600, MANTECA 1705 NON TEST

Fyi.

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From:
Sent:

Redacted

hursday, July 17, 2

To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: Fwd: 14-0041875,0800-1600, MANTECA 1705 NON TEST

14 07:56 AM Pacific Standard Time

Begin forwarded message:

Redacted
From:

Date: July 17. 2014 at 7:53:02 AM PDT

To:|Redacted

Redacted

Subject: Fw: 14-0041875,0800-1600, MANTECA 1705 NON TEST

Roland,

Don't send these to

‘ Redacted ‘

From:|Redacted

Sent:
To Redacted

Time

Cc: GrpCal Yosemite GC Clearance
Subject: RE: 14-0041875,0800-1600, MANTECA 1705 NON TEST

Roland,

The below PM is already on the Schedule for 7/18™.

SB GT&S 0643183


mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov

Sherrie

From{Redacted On Behalf Of GrpCal Yosemite GC Clearance
Sent: Thursdav. Julv 17. 2014 7:45 AM
To:Redacted ClickSchedule GC Central Valley

Subject: 14-0041875,0800-1600, MANTECA 1705 NON TEST

When: Friday, July 18, 2014 12:00 AM to Saturday, July 19, 2014 12:00 AM (UTC-
08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: 30865479, SCHMIDT

ANDONA AND PATTERSON TO HELP.

SB GT&S 0643184



